
 

 

 

February 26, 2018 
 
Ms. Marlene H. Dortch 
Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
445 12th Street, SW 
Washington, DC 20554 
 

Re: Request for Special Temporary Authority to Provide LEOP Services for SES-12 
Riverside, California Earth Station E060384, File No. SES-STA-20180207-00098 

 
Dear Ms. Dortch: 
 
Intelsat License LLC (“Intelsat”) hereby supplements its above-referenced pending application to clarify 
that Intelsat intends to operate in the 13.75-14.0 GHz band using an 800KF7D emissions carrier with the 
following maximum EIRP density levels: 
 
 

Max EIRP Density/ 
1 Hz (dBW) 

Max EIRP Density/ 
4 KHz (dBW) 

Max EIRP Density/ 
6 MHz (dBW) 

25.97 61.99 93.75 
 
 
Please direct any questions regarding this STA request to the undersigned at (703) 559-6949. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
/s/ Susan H. Crandall      
Susan H. Crandall 
Associate General Counsel 
Intelsat Corporation 
 
 
 
cc: Paul Blais 


